
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: October 23, 2020 9:48 AM
To: Arsenault, Daniel (Ext.)
Subject: brainstorming

That, in the context of its study of the government’s response to the COVID-19 Pandemic and pursuant to Standing
Order 108(1)(a), the committee send for the following documents to be provided by the government by November
30, 2020 and that the documents be published publicly on the committee’s website by December 7, 2020 and that
departments tasked with gathering and releasing the following documents do their assessment and vetting as would
be done through the access to information process:

1. All memoranda, emails, documents, notes or other records from the Prime Minister’s Office, the Privy
Council Office, the office of the Minister of Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness, the office of the
Minister of Health, Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of Canada, concerning options, plans and
preparations for the GPHIN since January 1, 2018;

2. All memoranda, emails, documents, notes or other records from the Prime Minister’s Office, the Privy
Council Office, the office of the Minister of Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness, the office of the
Minister of Health, Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of Canada, concerning options, plans and
preparations for the GPHIN since January 1, 2018;

3. All memoranda, emails, documents, notes and other records from the Prime Minister’s Office, the Privy
Council Office, the office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement, the office of the Minister of
Health, Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of Canada, concerning plans, preparations, approvals
and purchasing of COVID-19 testing products including tests, reagents, swabs, laboratory equipment and
other material related to tests and testing applications used in the diagnosis of COVID-19, since March 19,
2020;

4. All memoranda, emails, documents, notes and other records from the Prime Minister’s Office, the Privy
Council Office, the office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement, the office of the Minister of
Health, Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of Canada concerning plans, preparations and
purchasing of PPE, including gowns, gloves, masks, respirators, ventilators, visors and face shields, since
March 19, 2020;

5. All memoranda, e-mails, documents, notes and other records relating to the COVID-19 Vaccine Task Force
and its subcommittees;

6. All memoranda, e-mails, documents, notes and other records relating to the Government of Canada’s
COVID-19 vaccine distribution and monitoring strategy, including, but not limited to anticipated timelines for
the distribution of an approved COVID-19 vaccine across Canada and the prioritization of population groups
for vaccination;
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